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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, May 17, 2010 1:38 PM

To: ‘Willaman, Ann'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: Edwards Rotorcraft Soiutions Inc.

The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section fro update.

Rob
Internet Access

From: Willaman, Ann [mailto: AWillaman@textron.com]
Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 3:17 FM

To: corphelp

Subject: Edwards Ratorcraft Solutions Inc.

Ladies and Gentiemen:

The subject company (formerly known as Edwards Services Florida Inc.) qualified to transact business in
the State of Florida on March 22, 2010. At the time the company applied for qualification, it had not
yet received its Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) from the Internal Revenue Service.
The FEIN has now been issued and we would appreciate your assistance in entering it into the company's
record with the Department of State:

EDWARDS ROTORCRAFT SOLUTIONS INC.
Document Number: F10000001429
FEIN: 27-2163329

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions or require additional information.

Ann T. Willaman

Assistant Secretary

EDWARDS ROTORCRAFT SOLUTIONS INC.
2011 S, Perimeter Road, Suite L

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33309

Telephone: 401/457-2367
Facsimile: 401/457-2850
eMail: awillaman®textron.com

This e-mail transmission, and any documents, files or previous e-mail messages attached to it, may contain confidential information that is
legally privileged and is intended only for the use of the individual or entity nomed above. Do not read this e-mail if you are not the
intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient, or the person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of any of the information contained in or attached to this transmission is
STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately notify the sender by forwarding this
message to awillaman@textron.com {or by contacting the sender at 401/457-2367), and destroy the original transmission and any
attachment{s) without reading or saving in any manner. Thank you.



